
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
  1000 Commerce Drive 

     Marquette, Michigan 49855 
           Ph | 906.228.6220 

Fx | 906.228.7337 
www.marquettetownship.org 

 
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD - REGULAR MEETING 

TUESDAY, JULY 19, 2022 - 6:30 PM 
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER 

  
      
 1. Call to order 

 A.  Pledge of Allegiance 

 B.  Roll Call 
      
 2. Public Comment (3 minutes each)This Board is conducting a meeting today to take care of 

Township business. You are allowed to address the Board at least twice tonight, but we will not have 
back-and-forth conversations between the staff, the Board, and the public during Public Comment. For 
Public Comment, or if you would like to speak on a particular agenda item, state your name and 
address and you have three minutes to address the Board. The Board may, but is not required to, 
respond at Board Member Comment immediately following Public Comment. The Board may also 
request follow-up with the Township Manager on some matters addressed during Public Comment. 

      
 3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment 
      
 4. Consent Agenda 

 A.  Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of July 5, 2022. 

 B.  Bills Payable in the amount of $174,502.55.  Checks 162364 to 162430.  Note 
any voided checks. 

 C.  Received Committee and Other Reports 

 D.  Correspondence not Requiring Board Action 

 1.  U of M "CLOSUP" Report-Spring 2022 

 2.  Election Commission Draft Minutes of July 5, 2022. 

 3.  MCSWMA Special Meeting Draft Minutes 7/8/22 

 4.  MCSWMA 7-20-22 Abbreviated Packet 

 E.  Financial 

 1.  Budget Amendment 2022-06 

 2.  June 2022 Financial Statement 
      
 5. Approval of the Agenda (Declaration of Conflict of Interest, if any) 
      
 6. Board Education/Privileged Comment 

 A.  Staff Reports 

 1.  Fire Department June 2022 

Page 1 of 67

http://www.marquettetownship.org/


 2.  Public Works 

 3.  Attorney Report 
      
 7. Community Linkage (primarily based on the Board’s Annual Plan of Work. Board member 

comment regarding what we are hearing from the external environment about township issues and 
activities.) 

      
 8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development 

 A.  MTA Dues 2022-2023 

 B.  Appointments to the Utility Review Committee 

 C.  Authorize Township Attorney to Draft and Negotiate Terms of a PA 425 
Agreement 

 D.  Manager Evaluation Compulation - 2022 
      
 9. Assurance of Organizational Performance 

 A.  Board - Committee Updates 
      
 10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum) 
      
 11. Meeting Wrap-up 

 A.  Announcements 

 B.  Manager’s Report 

 C.  Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any 

 D.  Items for Future Agenda  

 E.  Board Member Comment  
      
 12. Adjournment  
  
 
Next Scheduled Meeting Date is August 3, 2022. 

Page 2 of 67



1

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD
MINUTES

TUESDAY, JULY 5, 2022 - 6:30 PM
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER

 
Call to order:
Supervisor Durant called the Meeting to Order at 6:31PM.

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call
Members present:       Lyn Durant, Supervisor
                                    Randy Ritari, Clerk
                                    Ernest Johnson, Treasurer
                                    Linda Winslow, Trustee
                                    Dan Everson, Trustee
                                    John Markes, Trustee
                                    Pete LaRue, Trustee
 
Staff present:               Jon Kangas, Township Manager
                                    Roger Zappa, Township Attorney
                               
Committee Members
Present:                       None

Public Comment (3 minutes each):
None

Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment:
None

Consent Agenda:

Approval of Work Session and Regular Meeting Minutes of June 21, 2022.

Bills Payable in the amount of $121,902.70.  Checks 162320 to 162363.  Note any voided checks.

Received Committee and Other Reports

Page 3 of 67



2

Correspondence not Requiring Board Action

MCSWMA Draft Meeting Minutes 6/15/22

MOTION:  To approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
Motion – Treasurer Johnson
Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Approval of the Agenda:

MOTION:  To approve the Regular Agenda as presented.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee LaRue
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Board Education/Privileged Comment:
None

Community Linkage :
Clerk Ritari, commented about a citizen complaint about Fireworks.

Supervisor Durant, commented about the millage increase in the City of Marquette, the 2021 Audit is 
complete and filed, and about North Country's Disposal haul site being well run and clean, and about 
township board meeting lengths.

Trustee Winslow, commented that the millage in Marquette Township can't be raised unless the residents 
vote to increase it.

Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development:

Authorize the Township Clerk to be the backup Payroll position for the Asst. Clerk 
(Background from Clerk Ritari)

MOTION:  Authorize the Township Clerk to do the payroll in case of the absence of the Asst 
Clerk/Accountant, and the salary would be $30.00/hr.
Motion – Trustee Markes
Second – Trustee Everson
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Page 4 of 67



3

Assurance of Organizational Performance:

Board - Committee Updates

Planning Commission
No Report

Roads Committee 
No Report

Events Committee
Truste LaRue - Community Day is coming up on August 6, 2022.

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
None

Meeting Wrap-up:

Announcements
Clerk Ritari, commented on the upcoming Election.

Manager’s Report
Manager Kangas, presented his written report.

Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
Clerk Ritari, reviewed all motions from the meeting and any action items that needed to be done.

Items for Future Agenda 
MTA Dues, Waive Alcohol Policy at Lions Field  for Community Day, Manager Evaluations.

Board Member Comment 
Treasurer Johnson, asked Attorney Zappa, if there was any movement on the Lost Creek Tax situation.

Clerk Ritari, we sold the truck we had on bids for $4,701.00.

Page 5 of 67



4

Trustee Winslow, the state signed their budget for 2023, and it looks like there will be money for local 
governments in that budget.

Trustee Markes, he was in Korea 50 years ago to this day for the Korean Conflict.

Adjournment:
MOTION:  To Adjourn the meeting.
Motion –Trustee Everson
Second – Clerk Ritari   
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Supervisor Durant adjourned the meeting at 7:09PM.

______________________________ _______________________________
Randy J. Ritari, Township Clerk   Lyn J. Durant, Township Supervisor 

Page 6 of 67



Page 7 of 67



Page 8 of 67



Page 9 of 67



Page 10 of 67



Page 11 of 67



Page 12 of 67



Page 13 of 67



Page 14 of 67



1

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP ELECTION COMMISSION
MINUTES

TUESDAY, JULY 5, 2022 - 6:10 PM
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER

 
Call to order:
Clerk Ritari called the Meeting to Order at 6:10PM.

Roll Call
Members present:       Randy Ritari, Clerk
                                    Dan Everson, Trustee
                                    John Markes, Trustee
                                    
Staff present:              None

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
None

Approval of the Agenda:

MOTION:  To approve the Agenda as presented.
Motion – Trustee Everson
Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Carried (3-0)

Unfinished Business:

Approve Draft Minutes of the Election Commission of April 5, 2022.

MOTION:  To approve the draft minutes of April 5, 2022 as presented.
Motion – Trustee Markes
Second – Trustee Everson
                                                                                    Carried (3-0)

New Business:

Appoint Election Inspectors for the August 2, 2022 Election, and Authorize the Clerk to add any other 

Page 15 of 67



2

Emergency Election Inspectors if needed.

Precinct #1
John Cebalo                  X              
Mary Beth Coolman       X                                      
William Truscott
Dianna Truscott
Justin Aboussleman
Rich Lee
Susan Madden

Precinct #2
Marcia DeFant            
Mary Beals              X    
Pauline Popko    
Margo Carli
John Marier               X  
Ernest Johnson  
 
AVCB
Adeline Beauchaine    X  
Lois Stonehouse       X
Debra Bengry                
Linda Winslow  
Kim Clark
 
X=Co-Chair  
Bold = Receiving Board  
 
MOTION:  Appoint the listed Election Inspectors for the August 2, 2022 Election, and Authorize 
the Clerk to add any other emergency Election Inspectors if needed.
Motion – Trustee Everson
Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Carried (3-0)

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
None

Adjournment:

MOTION:  To Adjourn the meeting.
Motion –Trustee Everson
Second – Trustee Markes   
                                                                                    Carried (3-0)

Page 16 of 67



3

Clerk Ritari adjourned the meeting at 6:14PM.

Page 17 of 67



Page 18 of 67



Page 19 of 67



Page 20 of 67



Page 21 of 67



Page 22 of 67



Page 23 of 67



Page 24 of 67



Page 25 of 67



Page 26 of 67



Page 27 of 67



Page 28 of 67



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“To recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

                                                                            
Budget Amendment No. 2022-06
July 11, 2022

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MARQUETTE
FY 2022 BUDGET RESOLUTION

     WHEREAS, it is the responsibility of the Marquette Township Board to establish General and Special Appropriations 
Acts for the purpose of budgeting Township finances in a manner which does not allow expenditure, including any accrued 
deficits, to exceed revenues, including any available unappropriated surpluses, and,
     WHEREAS, the Marquette Township Board recognizes that unforeseen activities may require amendments to these 
Appropriations Acts, such amendments shall be made by either formal resolution of the Marquette Township Board; or, by a 
ten percent (10%) of budget center contingency transfer authorized by the Township Manager, in such a manner so as not to 
allow the total expenditures, including accrued deficits, to exceed revenues and unappropriated surpluses; and,
     WHEREAS, the Marquette Township Appropriations Acts for 2022 do not permit deviations which cause expenditures 
for any activity to exceed budgeted amounts without amendment to the Act by the Marquette Township Board or the 
aforementioned contingency transfer; and,
     WHEREAS, the Marquette Township Board has duly reviewed the budgets for the General Appropriations Act and the 
Special Appropriations Act, both Acts include all funds of the Charter Township of Marquette, at public hearings of the 
Marquette Township Board,
     THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Marquette Township Board hereby amends the Appropriations Acts for 
2022 in accordance with budgetary information presented to this Board and the limitations defined within this Resolution.

    Current Budget      Amended Budget       Change
General Fund
  Expenditures
      General Services Administration 15,250 45,250 30.000
      Fund Balance 1,509,179 1,479,179 (30,000)

Authorization is requested to increase the General Services Administration (Computer 
Services) in the General Fund.  Actual costs of operating and maintaining the IT system, as well as 
unexpected work will necessitate a budget increase. 

Page 29 of 67

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


Page 30 of 67



Page 31 of 67



Page 32 of 67



Page 33 of 67



Page 34 of 67



Page 35 of 67



Page 36 of 67



Page 37 of 67



Page 38 of 67



Page 39 of 67



Page 40 of 67



Page 41 of 67



Page 42 of 67



Page 43 of 67



Page 44 of 67



Page 45 of 67



Page 46 of 67



Page 47 of 67



Page 48 of 67



Page 49 of 67



Page 50 of 67



Page 51 of 67



Page 52 of 67



Page 53 of 67



Page 54 of 67



Page 55 of 67



Page 56 of 67



Page 57 of 67



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“To recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community”

To: Township Board
CC. Manager Jon Kangas
From: Superintendent of Public Works Leonard Bodenus
Date: July 19, 2022
Regarding: Public Works and B/G Staff Report

590-Wastewater

We resolved an easement issue at the Center Street Lifttstation and are ready to bid out the generator project.

Sewer cleaning is ongoing. 

We have had an ongoing communication issue at the Bancroft Liftstation. It was determined that the problem 
is the cell phone modem. A new one is ordered and will be installed when we get it.

591- Water

Our Water Operator continues to collect required water samples. To date we continue to have clean, and safe 
water.

We are continuing with our water service line survey

The water connection to the Heritage Silos subdivision has been completed.

596- Solid Waste

1st Wednesday rubbish drop off has been going well. Total roll offs used is below last years level. 

Building and Grounds

Our Building and Grounds crew were able to mow the wild flower pilot strip in front of Krist Oil.

Staff has been busy with routing ballfield and facility maintenance. 

Page 58 of 67

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
 

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: July 19, 2022  
Agenda Item #: 8.A.  
Proposal: MTA Dues 2022-2023  
Presented by: Supervisor Durant  

 
 
Background: 
Annual Dues for the Michigan Township Association with the Premium Pass  
 
Attachments: 1. MTA Dues 
  
Cost: $ 7,111.86 
  
Budget Account: General Fund  
   
Recommended motion: 
Approve the Invoice for the 2022-2023 MTA Dues for $7, 111.86.  

Page 59 of 67

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


Page 60 of 67



Page 61 of 67



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
 

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: July 19, 2022  
Agenda Item #: 8.B.  
Proposal: Appoint Jon Kangas, Township Manager to 

the Utility Review Committee and Lyn 
Durant, Township Supervisor as Alternate.  

Presented by: Jon Kangas, Township Manager  
 

 
Background: 
Former Township Manager Randy Girard served Marquette Township on the Utility 
Review Committee.  When he retired, we never properly appointed a replacement.  After 
discussion with the Township Supervisor, we agreed that the Township Manager should 
be the Township's representative on this committee.  We also agree that the Township 
Supervisor should be the Alternate.  
 
Attachments: None  
  
Cost: $ NA 
  
Budget Account: NA  
   
Recommended motion: 
Appoint Jon Kangas, Township Manager to serve on the Utility Review Committee and 
Lyn Durant, Township Supervisor as the alternate, for the remainder of the current 4-
year term.  

Page 62 of 67

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
 

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: July 19, 2022  
Agenda Item #: 8.C.  
Proposal: Authorize Attorney to Draft and Negotiate a 

PA 425 Agreement  
Presented by: Jon Kangas, Township Manager and Roger 

Zappa, Township Attorney  
 

 
Background: 
A developer has approached the Township to request a parcel in the City of Marquette 
be developed along with a more significant parcel in Marquette Township as one 
development.  The most logical way to develop both parcels is through a PA 425 
agreement.  We believe we can negotiate an agreement that would be revenue neutral 
to the Township, but would assist in meeting part of the current housing needs in the 
County.  The agreement would allow the developer to submit one PUD application 
(through the Township) and the Township would provide access to existing water and 
sewer for both parcels, collect all taxes at Township millage rates, and reimburse the 
City for their revenues based on assessed values on the City parcel (proposed).  A 425 
agreement would also eliminate any annexation concerns for the term of the agreement.  
We have had preliminary discussions with the City and believe this will be a fruitful effort.  
 
Attachments: 1. 425 Aerial 
  
Cost: $ NA 
  
Budget Account: NA  
   
Recommended motion: 
Authorize the Township Attorney to draft and negotiate a PA 425 agreement with the 
City of Marquette for the proposed residential PUD.  

Page 63 of 67

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


• Total acreage: 161.8

• Total Homes: 240

• Homes in Township: 197
• 1,440 sf: 6
• 1,500 sf (townhome): 102
• 1,728 sf: 7
• 1,764 sf: 20
• 1,860 sf: 30
• 2,044 sf: 16
• 2,148 sf: 16

• Homes in City: 43
• 1,440 sf: 6
• 1,500 sf (townhome): 0
• 1,728 sf: 12
• 1,764 sf: 9
• 1,860 sf: 5
• 2,044 sf: 6
• 2,148 sf: 5

Page 64 of 67



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
 

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: July 19, 2022  
Agenda Item #: 8.D.  
Proposal: Manager Evaluation Compulation - 2022  
Presented by: Supervisor Durant/Clerk Ritari  

 
 
Background: 
The yearly summary of the Manager Evaluation from the Township Board - Date was 
from August 31, 2021 to June 30, 2022. If the performance evaluation was above a good 
performance, the manager qualifies for the same bonus as all other employees.  
 
Attachments: 1. Manager Evaluation Compilation 2022 
  
Cost: $ 2,387.00 
  
Budget Account: General Fund - Manager  
   
Recommended motion: 
Accept the Manager Evaluation results as compiled and authorize the performance 
bonus to be paid to the Township Manager in the first pay period in August.  

Page 65 of 67

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


Performance Evaluation Compilation
Township Manager - Jon Kangas

N/A Poor = 1 Fair= 2 Satisfactory = 3 Good  = 4 Excellent  = 5 Total
Avg

Score
Job Knowledge 135 135 22.5
Work Quality 57 57 9.5
Attendance/Punctuality 0 0.0
Initiative 0 0.0
Communication/Listening Skills 0 0.0
Dependability 0 0.0

192 4.57
Overall Performance - Above a Good Rating
Time Frame - August 31, 2021 through June 30, 2022

Page 66 of 67



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

To:  Township Board 
From:  Jon Kangas, Manager 
Date:  July 14, 2022 
Regarding: Manager Report for July 19, 2022 
 

Street Lights 
This past Monday, I joined Trustee Larue on a quick trip to Lake Enchantment Road to evaluate a 
street light request.  I believe we both agreed that the specific request we received was for a street 
light in a location that was not ideal for improving safety on the roadway.  However, there are 
multiple horizontal and vertical alignment changes on the roadway that could justify street 
lighting at multiple locations on the roadway.  We are not proposing anything specific yet, but 
will have the Roads Committee review the situation and make recommendations for further 
consideration. 
 
Assessing 
Janelle Ruff and I also met with a taxpayer and his realtor regarding tax bills for multiple parcels, 
some of which he no longer owns.  I’m happy to say Janelle’s presence was very helpful in the 
meeting and two tax bills were corrected to the proper owner as a result.  We are fortunate to still 
have some in-house assessing despite the contract arrangement with our primary assessor. 
 
Trails 
Yesterday afternoon (Wednesday), I met with a couple of the commercial property owners on the 
south side of US 41 and their consultant to review possibilities for improving non-motorized 
access to their properties.  The DDA has taken a strong look at non-motorized connectivity and 
this proposed project could potentially address some of the issues that currently exist on the south 
side.  However, like any project that is ever considered, this proposal does not come without 
hurdles.  The property owners have secured the services of a consultant to assist them, so we 
expect many of those hurdles will be addressed as the project moves forward.  Ultimately, I 
believe the DDA would support funding a local match for a grant to build the project, if all 
requirements can be met.  The time frame for this project is likely 1-2 year out. 
 
Fiscally Ready Communities: Managing Internal Controls 
I had signed up for a webinar put on by MSU Extension and the Michigan Treasury Department 
that is part of a series for Fiscally Ready Communities.  This episode covered Managing Internal 
Controls.  Unfortunately, I had a conflict with the rescheduling of this session, so I will have to 
view the recording when it gets released.  I mention this to let you know, I am doing my best to 
stay on top of all the current best management practices from a fiscal and operational perspective. 
 
On that note, we are quickly approaching Budget season!  The CIP will hopefully be compiled 
tomorrow to go to the next Planning Commission Meeting and then I hope to work with Kim on 
creating the budget worksheets for department heads.  I’m hoping we can present a straight-
forward budget so the work sessions can be kept at a minimum.  We know your time is valuable! 

Page 67 of 67


	1. Call to order
	A. Pledge of Allegiance
	B. Roll Call

	2. Public Comment (3 minutes each)
	3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment
	4. Consent Agenda
	A. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of July 5, 202
	_July 5, 2022 Board Minutes

	B. Bills Payable in the amount of $174,502.55.  Check
	7-19-22

	C. Received Committee and Other Reports
	D. Correspondence not Requiring Board Action
	1. U of M "CLOSUP" Report-Spring 2022
	CLOSUP 7-6-22

	2. Election Commission Draft Minutes of July 5, 2022.
	July 5, 2022 Election Commision Minutes

	3. MCSWMA Special Meeting Draft Minutes 7/8/22
	7-8-22 Special Minutes Draft

	4. MCSWMA 7-20-22 Abbreviated Packet
	7-20-22 packet


	E. Financial
	1. Budget Amendment 2022-06
	2022 BUDGET AMENDMENT 06

	2. June 2022 Financial Statement
	June 2022



	5. Approval of the Agenda
	6. Board Education/Privileged Comment
	A. Staff Reports
	1. Fire Department June 2022
	Fire Dept Report June 2022

	2. Public Works
	July 2022 Department Report

	3. Attorney Report


	7. Community Linkage 
	8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development
	A. MTA Dues 2022-2023
	Board Action Item
	MTA Dues

	B. Appointments to the Utility Review Committee
	Board Action Item

	C. Authorize Township Attorney to Draft and Negotiate
	Board Action Item
	425 Aerial

	D. Manager Evaluation Compulation - 2022
	Board Action Item
	Manager Evaluation Compilation 2022


	9. Assurance of Organizational Performance
	A. Board - Committee Updates

	10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)
	11. Meeting Wrap-up
	A. Announcements
	B. Manager’s Report
	07.19.2022 Manager Report

	C. Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
	D. Items for Future Agenda
	E. Board Member Comment

	12. Adjournment

